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Tanya Jemec

1910-777 Bay Street, PO Box 106
Toronto, Ontario M5G 2C8

Tel: 416-368-7533 ext. 542

Fax: 416-363-2746

Email: tjemec@ecojustice.ca

File No.: 746.002

July 22,2024
Sent via e-mail

Mairead Lavery
President and Chief Executive Officer

Export Development Canada
150 Slater St., Ottawa, ON K1A 1K3

Dear Ms. Lavery:

Re:  Project Financing Transaction to Coastal GasLink Pipeline Limited Partnership

I write to request that you provide information about the project financing transaction to Coastal
GasLink Pipeline Limited Partnership posted on Export Development Canada’s “Individual
Transaction Information” website. !

First, please advise when the transaction was published on EDC’s website. While the listed
transaction date of signing is June 27, 2024, I understand that reporting is posted only after
signing and is not often done immediately.? Therefore, I would like to know on what date the
transaction was posted online.

Second, please provide a copy of the decision that provides justification for entering into this
project financing. I understand that pursuant to section 10.1 of the Export Development Act, EDC
must consider whether a project is likely to have adverse environmental effects (despite
implemented mitigation measures), and, if so, whether EDC is justified in entering into the
transaction.?

Finally, please advise if notice of this transaction was published prior to the transaction being
signed.

! Export Development Canada, Individual Transaction Information (last reviewed July 22, 2024),
www19.edc.ca/edcsecure/disclosure/Disclosure View.aspx.

2 Export Development Canada, Reporting on Transactions (last reviewed July 22, 2024), www.edc.ca/en/about-
us/corporate/disclosure/reporting-
transactions.html#:~:text=Individual%20transaction%?20reporting.(normally%20within%2090%20days).

3 Export Development Act, RSC, 1985, c. E-20, s. 10.1.
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While we seek your response to all these requests as soon as possible, we ask for an immediate
response (within one business day) on the first request to provide information on when the
transaction to Coastal GasLink Pipeline Limited Partnership was publicly posted on EDC’s
Individual Transaction Information website.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

" Rewme

Tanya(I,Jmec
Finance Lawyer

ce: Rachel Guthrie, VP ESG Integration / Corporate Sustainability Group, Export
Development Canada
Lorraine Audsley, Senior Vice-President and Chief Corporate Sustainability Officer,
Export Development Canada
Maya Demeke, Advisor, Corporate Outreach Team, Export Development Canada
Nigel Selig, Director, Climate and Energy Transition, Export Development Canada



